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From: Lindsey Manfrin

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 9:38 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Ken Huffer

Ce: Layne Pendleton-Baker; Terry Malay; Brittany Zylstra-Stanhope; Traci Dawson; Jason
Henness; Justin Hogue; Carolina Rook; Nicole Necas

Subject: Board Consideration: Permission to apply: Veterans Services grant

Hi Mary and Ken,

I would like permission to apply for the Veteran Services Grant from the Oregon Department of Veterans’ Affairs for
$43,900. Applications are due October 23, 2023.

If our application is successful, funds will be used to provide barrier removal to obtain stable housing and transportation
accessibility for veterans. Funding will be able to cover things such as rental deposits, moving costs, initiating water and
electric services, etc.

Carolina, please place this item on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda language: “Authorize
Lindsey Manfrin or designee on behalf of Yamhill County Health and Human Services to submit an application for
funding from the Oregon Department of Veterans’ Affairs for $43,900.”

Thank you,

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN

Health and Human Services Director

Public Health Administrator

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Yamhill County Health and Human Services|638 NE Davis St McMinnville, OR 97128
Phone: 503-434-7525|Cell: 971-312-2421 | Ext. 4719

Fax: 503-474-4907 | manfrinl@co.yamhill.or.us

Yamhill County Crisis Line (1-844-842-8200)
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